Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 9:25 AM

To: Gan Li Hui

Cc: Darren Chiu; assignments; SUR

Subject: Direct settle ; RE: Pls forward footage ; Sompo ref : CMTD1901867 ; Your ref : SKF5369S

; RE: SKF5369S Your ref: SGX8196G

Dear Li Hui,

With reference to the captioned, we would like to direct settle and please liaise with agreed SJE, M/s LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS for
Survey / finalisation, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@, SOMPO A century of Trust

INSUR&NCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Carwnigead on 1

o App Store

Download now @ or
LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Sent: Monday, 15 April, 2019 5:17 PM

To: 'Gan Li Hui' <lihui@completevms.com.sg>

Cc: Darren Chiu <darren@completevms.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace
<grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Pls forward footage ; Sompo ref : CMTD1901867 ; Your ref : SKF5369S ; RE: SKF5369S Your ref: SGX8196G

Dear Li Hui,



Thank you for your email with enclosed.
We will convey only the limited information ( statement & sketch) to the agent to follow up with the driver concerned.

We will update you once we have our driver e-file, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

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

From: Gan Li Hui <lihui@completevms.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 April, 2019 5:04 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Darren Chiu <darren@completevms.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace
<grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Pls forward footage ; Sompo ref : CMTD1901867 ; Your ref : SKF5369S ; RE: SKF5369S Your ref: SGX8196G

Without Prejudice

Dear OIC,

GIA report attached.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Gan Li Hui (Ms)

Complete VMS PTE LTD

Block 176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14



Sin Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721
Tel: 6455 0012 Fax: 6554 0012

On Mon, 15 Apr 2019 at 14:50, Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paul.oong.Gnoh @sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Thank you for the enclosed photos and is your client e-file report available ?

Thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innowvation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

i:‘ Google Play

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

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our
Privacy Policy.

From: Darren Chiu <darren@completevms.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 April, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Gan Li Hui <lihui@completevms.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: Pls forward footage ; Sompo ref : CMTD1901867 ; Your ref : SKF5369S ; RE: SKF5369S Your ref: SGX8196G

Hi Gnoh Pau Loong,

Attach with photos at scene.

Regards,
Darren Chiu

Complete VMS PTE LTD

The Premier One-Stop Vehicle Accident Claims Centre

Hp: 83332118
Tel: 64550012

Fax: 65540012

Block 176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14 / 07



Sin Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721



